

SUPPLEMENT No. 3

TO

THE CYPRUS GAZETTE No. 4338 of 28th JULY, 1960. SUBSIDIARY LEGISLATION.

CONTENTS

The following Subsidiary Legislation is published in this Supplement which form part of this Gazette:—	ıs Pagi
The Elections (House of Representatives and Communal Chambers) Laws, 1959 and 1960	
The Elections (House of Representatives) (Closing of Licensed Premises) Order, 196	50 251
The Prison Discipline Law.—Notice under Section 2	. 252
The Government Medical Institutions (Charges and Fees) Regulations.—The Government	
Medical Institutions (Charges and Fees) (Amendment) Regulations, 1960	. 252
The Advocates Laws, 1955 and 1956.—Authorization under Section 7 (1)	252
The Land Acquisition Law.—Notices under Section 6	253-256
The Elementary Education Law.—Notification under Section 76	. 257
The Sheep and Goats (Shepherds' Licensing and Control) Law.—Notice under Section 1	12 258
The Streets and Buildings Regulation Law.—Notice under Section 14 (1)	. 258

No. 254.

THE ELECTIONS (HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND COMMUNAL CHAMBERS) LAWS, 1959 AND 1960.

ORDER MADE BY THE GOVERNOR UNDER SECTION 71 (1).

In exercise of the powers vested in him by sub-section (1) of section 71 of the Elections (House of Representatives and Communal Chambers) Laws, 1959 and 1960. His Excellency the Governor has been pleased to order as follows:—

1. This Order may be cited as the Elections (House of Representatives) (Closing of Licensed Premises) Order, 1960.

2. In this Order—

"licensed premises" means any premises licensed for the sale of intoxicating liquors by retail under the provisions of the Sale of Intoxicating

Liquors Law, as amended from time to time, including clubs.

3. Notwithstanding anything contained in the Sale of Intoxicating Liquors (Retailers Closing Hours) Order, as amended from time to time, all licensed premises shall, throughout the constituencies of Nicosia, Famagusta, Kyrenia, Limassol, Larnaca and Paphos be closed and remain closed from 1 a.m. on the 31st July, 1960, until 10 a.m. on the 1st August, 1960.

Dated the 27th day of July, 1960.

By Command of His Excellency the Governor,

T. J. LENNARD,
Acting Administrative Secretary.